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JE:H”I., 13!} 1991

Office of Selectmen
F.. Bowx 268
Jackson, NH [A38446—-0268

ref Real estate tax abatement
Dear Selectmen:

We have received the 1990 ra-valuation of our propertwy on Thorn Mountain
Road (Thorn Mountain Realty Partnership, PGE 184 LN 4) and feel that it does not
raeflect true value, We offer the following two points in support of this
opinion.

An adiacent property, that of Peter E. Relly (across the street from U ),y
comprises 1.1 acres and kas been assiged a land value of %98, 750, This amounts
to an $8Y,000/acre valuation. Our property iz comprised of 0,45 acres and has
been assessed a land value of SEHE, 200, This works out to $197,000/acre
valuation ~ a rate which is more than +twice that of the neighboring property.

Alsos an appraisal by Badger Realty of North Conuway indicates that the
current market value of our property does not excesd 85,000 (see attached
letter and information). This is approvimately one half of our assessed valus
aof $172,4650.

In view of the above two paints, we respectfully request that our
assesament be reviewed and that a +awu abatement be granted.

Thﬁnk you for your time and attention.
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J. Nelson Molean, Trustees
Thorn Mountain Partnership
37 Porter S5t,

Wenham, M& Q1984



